600 Cecll Street - Buchanan, M| 48107
Phone: 616.695,6831, Fax: 616.695.1304

TO: EV Reps Pages to follow: 1
FROM: Charlie Winkler
DATE: 2/18/99

SUBJECT: R100 VHF/R200 UHF Frequency Compatibility Chart (NEW IMPROVED)
Wally Wilson pointed out that the Frequency Compatibility Chart that I faxed you on
2/12/99 is missing the VHF TV channels on the left side of the page. Following is the
new copy with channels 7 & 8 in the correct place. I also removed the gray back ground
(which reps hate) which should make it easier to refax.

Thank you Wally.

Best regards,

Chatlin

Charlie Winkler



|__R100V & R200U FREQUENCY COMPATIBILITY

VHF -TVCH7:8 UHF - TV CH 54 : 55
TV CH# | FREQUENCY 7's+8 8s+7 TV CH# | FREQUENCY 54's + 55's ALL 55"
174.100 X X X 710.100 X X
178.100 X X X 714.200
7 178.500 X X X 54 714.700 X X X
179.100 X X X X 715.100 X X
180.200 X 716.200 X X X X
183.700 X X 719.700 X X X
8 184.350 X X 55 720.350 X X X X
185.350 X X 721.350 X
NOTES

1)  SELECT FREQUENCIES FROM CHANNELS NOT OCCUPIED BY LOCAL TV

2) ANY COLUMN OF VHF FREQUENCIES CAN PLAY WITH ANY COLUMN OF UHF FREQUENCIES.....EXCEPT:
A) 178.500 & 714.200 WILL NOT PLAY TOGETHER

B) 179.100 & 716.200 WILL NOT PLAY TOGETHER

R-100 R-200 Freq Chart 2-10-99 xis 2/18/99
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